
Original Message-— 
From: Schoenbeck, Tbomas, MR. (H) [mafito:SchoenbT@hq.southcom,smi1.mifl 
Sent: Saturday lune 10, 2006 6:0Q AM 
T o s W ) P o l , J C S J 5 ; | ™ CIV, OSD-POLICY 
Cc: Liotta, Alan, QV, OSD-POLICY 
Subject: FW: Medical Histories on the 3 Suicides (S) 

CLASSIFICA TION:SECRET 

Medical Information on the 3 detainees. 
R/Tom 

F r o m : Harris, Harry S. RDML U&SOUTHCOM JTr<7TMO 
Sent: Saturday, June ID, 2006 5:21 AM 
To: Glueckr Kfififtcth, 0Gen (H); Sdtoenbsck, itwmas, MR. (M) 
Cc: L&acKkj Edward A BG U 5 5 0 U T H C 0 M JTFGTMO; Husfa, Pe tw A CAPT USSOUTHCOM j r P C T M O ; SolkKk, Fiona W L CAPT 
USSOUTHCOM rrr-GTMO; ilo^art, Whitney H CAPT USSOLFTrtCOM TtrGTmO; BattagJis, Anthony G COR LKSOUTHOOM 
JTFGTMO: Bumgarrxjr, Mithacl t <JJl USSOLHHCOM JTFCTMO; Rtt tCi , Piiul b G V USSOtlTHCOM jrrVTTMQ 

S u b j e c t : MaJical Hiscories ofl the 3 S^nntes 

Ken, Tom medical summaries FYI. These will be sent to your Surgeon by Run Sollock. 
VR, 
Harry 

F r o m ; Smith, Dirkland T LT U 5 5 0 J T H C 0 M JTFGTMO 
Sent : Saturday, June 10, 20CK3 5:13 AM 
T o : Harris, Harry 0. RDML USSOUTHCOM TTFGTMO; Husta, Peter A CAPT USSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; SoHock, Ronald L CAPT 
USSOUTHCOM JTfGTMO; Du.'rfrtd, Rutwrt T U>A USSOUTHCOH J1HJTMO 

Subject: 

Narrative 0093 061106.doc=»- ^Narrative 0533 050906.doc» «Narrative 0693 
o e i i o e . d o c » 

DERIVED FROM: OEF SCG 
DECLASSIFY ON: Source Marked OADR, Date of Source: 23 Mar 2002 

CLASSIFICA TION .SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFY ON: 18 JUL 2016 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Suspense; 28 May 3004 I-Number: 0 4 / 0 0 7 3 0 3 - S Q 

To: ASD SO/LJC 

Through: Acting DASD (SOPS) 
^^T(b)(2MbK6} ~~h^ 

S ubj ect I Coo rd inatioia nil ASP Heal t h A fTa irs Proposed (i u ttiaiice (IJ) 

( U ) Attached response to A S D Health Affairs concurs wiili comments. 

ACTION: Sign action memo at Tub A, 
CLEAREU 11V CLEARE0 BY CLEARED FY CLEARED HV CLEARED DV 

NAML (1>)(6) 

ACTIVITY DIRECTOR 
DPG 

DATE 

INITIAL 

10-L-0126 ACLU DD II OUSD(P)61 ACLU-RDI 5844 p.2



SECRET NOFORN 

SUBJECT: GTMO - Detainee #tSN's 538, 093, 693 apparent suicides, 10 Jun 06 

DISCUSSION: information received from GTMO J3 voice rep, DTG 10Q143EDT and 
OPREP3P, DTG 100145EDT 06. 

* At approximately 100054EDT Jun06 three detainees died of apparent suicide through 
asphyxiation by hanging in their ceils in Camp 1. 

* The detention medical team responded, found these detainees not breathing, no pulse and 
otherwise non res pensive after which they were pronounced dead. 

* NCIS rep at N A VST A was contacted and has initiated an investigation per SOP 
* Detainee ISN US9SA-Q0DQ93, Al Zahrani, Yasser DOB 26 Dec 1983 Saudi Arabia 

o Country of origin: Saudi Arabia 
o 2006 Hunger Striker: yes 
o 2005 Hunger Striker: TBD 
o ARB Status: Recommended for Continued Detention 2006 
o Prior suicide attempts: None, ether than hunger strike 
O Habeus Atty: No 
o Suicide note found: Yes 

* Detainee ISN USSSA-OOGSeSDP, Al Tabi Mana Shaman Ailabardi, DOB 01 Jan 1976 
Saudi Arabia, Country of origin. Saudi Arabia. 

o 2006 Hunger Striker yes 
o 2005 Hunger Striker TBD 
o ARBStatus: Reco mm e nded for Tra n sfer fo r C onti n ue d Detention 2005; 

(b)(1) 
a Prior suicide attempts: None, other than hunger strike 
o Represented by Habeus Atty: Yes 
o Commissions Candidate: No 
o Suicide note found: No 
o DMO 59 candidate: Yes 

• Detainee ISN US9YM-000693 Ahmed, Ali Abdullah, Yemen DOB 01 Aug 1979. 1 
o Country of origin: Yemen 
o Long term hunger striker; enteral feeder; came off enteral feeding May 2006 
o ARB status: Recommended for Continued Detention 2006 
o Prior suicide attempts: None, other than hunger strike 
o Represented by Habeus Atty: No 
o Suicide note found: No 

• None were military commission candidates 
• finally, no media in the Camp today (Saturday), but expect media Sunday and Monday. 
• NMCC has been notified, 
• J AC will continue to monitor. 

SECRET NOFORN 
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